

OCT 31 1969

Nuclear Documentation Corporation
 1000 Avenue
 Apollo, Pennsylvania 15125

Attention: Mr. F. H. Cain, Jr., Vice President

Gentlemen:

This letter relates to the discussion Mr. Jernan of this office held with Mr. Cain and Mr. Caldwell following the inspection conducted on October 7, 1969, of the activities authorized under AEC Byproduct Material License No. 37-07031-01.

It appears that certain of your activities were not conducted in full compliance with AEC requirements. The items and reference to the pertinent requirements are listed in Item 5 of the enclosed Form AEC-592.

The purpose of this letter is to give you an opportunity to advise us in writing of your position concerning these items, of any corrective steps you have taken or plan to take with respect to them, and the date all corrective action was or will be completed. Your reply should be sent to us within 30 days of the date of this letter to ensure that it will receive proper attention in our further evaluation of this matter.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, you may communicate directly with this office.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Kirkman
 Director

Enclosure:
 Form AEC-592

A/8

OFFICE	CO	CO	CO			
SURNAME	Jernan	Nelson	Kirkman			
DATE						